

Michel_SB6_bcl

by Heather Michel

FILE	OCT_13,_2014_1226_AM_- _REVIEWED.601_SB6_MICHEL.BIBLIOGRAPHY.DOCX (17.43K)		
TIME SUBMITTED	13-OCT-2014 02:16PM	WORD COUNT	326
SUBMISSION ID	463928239	CHARACTER COUNT	2862

What is the effect of industrialization upon distance education in developing countries?

References

- Adžić, S., Pejanović, R., & Medojević, B. (2013). Education, labour market and reindustrialization – Case of Serbia. *Croatian Journal Educational / Hrvatski Casopis Za Odgoj I Obrazovanje*, 15, 117-158.
- Alarape, A. (2009). On the road to institutionalising entrepreneurship education in Nigerian universities. *International Journal of Management Education (Oxford Brookes University)*, 7(2), 81-87. <http://dx.doi.org/doi:10.3794/ijme.72.174>
- Annand, D. (2007). Re-organizing universities for the Information Age. *International Review of Research in Open & Distance Learning*, 8(3), 1-9.
- Carnoy, M., & Dossani, R. (2013). Goals and governance of higher education in India. *Higher Education*, 65(5), 595-612. <http://dx.doi.org/doi:10.1007/s10734-012-9565-9>
- Cheng, K. (2011). Pedagogy: East and West, then and now. *Journal of Curriculum Studies*, 43(5), 591-599. <http://dx.doi.org/doi:10.1080/00220272.2011.617836>
- Cherng, H., & Hannum, E. (2013). Community poverty, industrialization, and educational gender gaps in rural China. *Social Forces*, 92(2), 659-690.
- Falkinger, J., & Grossmann, V. (2005). Institutions and development: The interaction between trade regime and political system. *Journal of Economic Growth*, 10(3), 231-272. <http://dx.doi.org/doi:10.1007/s10887-005-3534-4>
- Farnes, N. (1993). Modes of production: Fordism and distance education. *Open Learning*, 8(1), 10-20.

Comment [GR1]: Although this older version is acceptable, however, the new APA format states to precede the doi with <http://dx.doi.org> as noted below:

I did the first one for you and as you can see it takes you directly to the webpage.

<http://dx.doi.org/doi:10.3794/ijme.72.174>

refer to Library database with DOI at http://www.umuc.edu/library/libhow/apa_example.s.cfm#academicjournals

Use this format for all your references where you have doi.

Comment [GR2]: Same as GR3

Comment [GR3]: Same as GR3

Comment [GR4]: Same as GR3

Findlay, I. R. (1995, March). Reviews. [Review of the book *Otto Peters on distance education – The industrialization of teaching and learning*, edited by D. Keegan]. *British Journal of Educational Studies*, 43(1), 101.

Comment [GR5]: Please see <http://www.apastyle.org/learn/faqs/reference-book-review.aspx>

Garrison, D., & Anderson, T. D. (1999). Avoiding the industrialization of research universities: Big and little distance education. *American Journal of Distance Education*, 13(2), 48-63.

Comment [GR6]: Lower case

Madichie, N. O., & Kolo, J. (2013). An exploratory enquiry into the internationalisation of higher education in the United Arab Emirates. *Marketing Review*, 13(1), 83-99.

<http://dx.doi.org/doi:10.1362/146934713X13590250137862>

Comment [GR7]: Same as GR3

Richter, T., & McPherson, M. (2012). Open educational resources: Education for the world?

Distance Education, 33(2), 201-219.

<http://dx.doi.org/doi:10.1080/01587919.2012.692068>

Comment [GR8]: Same as GR3

Sharma, L., & Saxena, V. (2010). Integration of industry and management education: Future of India. *Pranjana: The Journal of Management Awareness*, 13(2), 82-91.

Simonson, M., Schlosser, C., & Hanson, D. (1999). Theory and distance education: A new discussion. *American Journal of Distance Education*, 13(1), 60-75.

Michel_SB6_bcl

ORIGINALITY REPORT

0%

SIMILARITY INDEX

0%

INTERNET SOURCES

0%

PUBLICATIONS

0%

STUDENT PAPERS

PRIMARY SOURCES

EXCLUDE QUOTES ON

EXCLUDE MATCHES < 4 WORDS

EXCLUDE
BIBLIOGRAPHY ON